I TE R e R T D RIS T S
Guli Ensergy wnd Winerals Comvany -, S,
PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
HOBBS AREA

C D.B i e 1 o - = .
September 16, 1976 . 0. tox 670
Hobhs. New Mexico 88240

Mr. Joe D. Ramey

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Post Office Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Sir:

Your administrative approval is requested for a 160 acre non-standard
proration unit in the Tubb Gas Pool, comprising the NE/4 SW/4 and W/2 SE/4, section
28 and the NW/4 NE/4, section 33, all in 21-S, 37-E, Lea County, to be dedicated to
our J. N. Carson (NCT-A) well No. 9, located 1874' FSL and 2086' FWL, section 28,
21-5, 37-E.

In support of this application the following facts are submitted:

1. This acreage was originally dedicated to well No. 6, located 2086' FSL
and 2086' FEL, section 28, 21-S, 37-E, under R-1253. This well was recently abandoned
in the Tubb zone and well No. 9 was dualled in the Tubb Cas zone with existing Blinebry
0il and Gas, necessitating this request.

2. There are no other wells producing from the Tubb zone in this propoéed
non-standard gas proration unit.

3. The attached plat shows well No. 9 and the proposed 160 acre non-standard
unit outlined in red.

4. All offset operators have been furnished a copy of this application.
Your early consideration will be appreciated.

Yours truly,

C. D. BORLAND
lwd:

Att'd.

cc:  NMOCC, Hobbs
Offset Operators
CFK, Midland
File
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